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Naveed Haider

From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 12:38 PM
To: 'Naveed Haider'
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: Shuffling of UCPOs District west Karachi
Attachments: UCPOs Consent forms, Feb 2023.pdf

Importance: High

FYI  
 
Regards, 
Sundas Tariq 
Project Coordinator 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell:0349-7760580 
 
 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 11:48 AM 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Shuffling of UCPOs District west Karachi 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
Kindly proceed internal shuffling of the following UCPOs in district West Karachi Sindh Province for your 
information and further necessary action. 
 
 

Sr # District Tehsil UC Name CNIC Transfer Tehsil 

1 West 
Karachi BALDIA MOHAJIR CAMP - 7 Rabia Imran 4240138109252 BALDIA 

2 West 
Karachi BALDIA MUSLIM MUJAHID 

COLONY - 6 Saira Bano Lodhi 4240135232516 BALDIA 

3 West 
Karachi BALDIA RASHEEDABAD - 8 Muhammad Inamul 

Haq 4240118928003 BALDIA 

4 West 
Karachi BALDIA SAEEDABAD - 5 Qurat Ul Ain 4240187102226 BALDIA 

5 West 
Karachi KAMARI BHUTTA VILLAGE - 1 Iqra Ramiz 4130244986418 KAMARI 

6 West 
Karachi KAMARI KEMARI - 3 Noshaba Perveen 4240115999116 KAMARI 
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7 West 
Karachi KAMARI SHER SHAH - 7 Adeel Shaukat 4240184809833 KAMARI 

8 West 
Karachi SITE JANANABAD - 3 Sanam Faiz 4240197724924 SITE 

 
 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 11:18 AM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: RE: Shuffling of UCPOs District west Karachi 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Shakeel, 
 
Please proceed in line with process having obtained consent of individuals and PTL approvals. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Bilal 
 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem  
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 1:36 PM 
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: Shuffling of UCPOs District west Karachi 
 
Dear Bilal Sb, 
 
This is to seek your consent in reference to the below email regarding the proposed shuffling of UCPOs of West Karachi 
district. 
 
Sindh province requested to internal shuffling of the following UCPOs in district West Karachi, Based on decision of 
DEOC. Now their Supervisor have requested to transfer the UCPOs in requested UCs for the betterment of the program. 
The  consent notes of UCPOs are attached with this email for your kind reference. 
 
          

 All transfers within the same tehsil level.  
 The consent letter of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.  
 The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for these transfer.  

 
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

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 1:26 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@chipconsulting.org; sarah@chipconsulting.org; 
sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Shuffling of UCPOs District Keamari 
 
Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida, 
 
With the reference to the below email, It is to inform you that on the recommendation of the DEOC, 
the following eight cases of transfer have been approved by the PTL – Sindh for the betterment of the 
program. Consent notes are attached to this email as reference. 
 

Sr # District Tehsil UC Name CNIC 
Transfer 
Tehsil 

1 
West 

Karachi BALDIA MOHAJIR CAMP - 7 Rabia Imran 4240138109252 BALDIA 

2 
West 

Karachi 
BALDIA 

MUSLIM MUJAHID 
COLONY - 6 

Saira Bano Lodhi 4240135232516 BALDIA 

3 
West 

Karachi 
BALDIA RASHEEDABAD - 8 

Muhammad Inamul 
Haq 

4240118928003 BALDIA 

4 
West 

Karachi 
BALDIA SAEEDABAD - 5 Qurat Ul Ain 4240187102226 BALDIA 

5 
West 

Karachi 
KAMARI BHUTTA VILLAGE - 1 Iqra Ramiz 4130244986418 KAMARI 

6 West 
Karachi 

KAMARI KEMARI - 3 Noshaba Perveen 4240115999116 KAMARI 

7 
West 

Karachi 
KAMARI SHER SHAH - 7 Adeel Shaukat 4240184809833 KAMARI 

8 West 
Karachi 

SITE JANANABAD - 3 Sanam Faiz 4240197724924 SITE 
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Approval of WHO FO is requested in this regard. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Senior Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
 

From: salman.khan@chipconsulting.org [mailto:salman.khan@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:35 AM 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Shuffling of UCPOs District Keamari 
 
FYI,  
 
 
Salman Khan 
Data Analyst 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 0343-5273877 
 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:00 AM 
To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: salman.khan@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Shuffling of UCPOs District Keamari 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
The transfer request of the following UCPOs has been received from Kamari Karachi. The decision has been taken by the 
respective DEOC. PTL – Sindh has endorsed the same and the consent form of the UCPOs is attached to this email for 
your kind reference. 
 

Sr # Name CNIC District Tehsil UC Proposed Tehsil 

1 Rabia Imran 4240138109252 West Karachi BALDIA MOHAJIR CAMP - 7 BALDIA 

2 
Saira Bano 

Lodhi 
4240135232516 West Karachi BALDIA 

MUSLIM MUJAHID 
COLONY - 6 

BALDIA 

3 
Muhammad 
Inamul Haq 4240118928003 West Karachi BALDIA RASHEEDABAD - 8 BALDIA 

4 Qurat Ul Ain 4240187102226 West Karachi BALDIA SAEEDABAD - 5 BALDIA 
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5 Iqra Ramiz 4130244986418 West Karachi KAMARI BHUTTA VILLAGE - 1 KAMARI 

6 
Noshaba 
Perveen 

4240115999116 West Karachi KAMARI KEMARI - 3 KAMARI 

7 Adeel Shaukat 4240184809833 West Karachi KAMARI SHER SHAH - 7 KAMARI 

8 Sanam Faiz 4240197724924 West Karachi SITE JANANABAD - 3 SITE 

 
WHO FO approval is requested for the transfer of the above-mentioned UCPOs. 
-- 
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
 

From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 4:21 PM 
To: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>; KUMAR, Haresh <kumarha@who.int> 
Cc: SOHO, Ambreen Ibrahim <sohoa@who.int>; ALI, Qazi Saqib <aliq@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' 
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Shuffling of UCPOs District Keamari 
 
Dear Naveed, expedite the process. We need this done well before 9ur next campaign in Mar. 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 4:10:05 PM 
To: KUMAR, Haresh <kumarha@who.int> 
Cc: SOHO, Ambreen Ibrahim <sohoa@who.int>; ALI, Qazi Saqib <aliq@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' 
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Shuffling of UCPOs District Keamari  
  
Dear Dr Haresh, 
  
Thank you for your email. We will process it to take approval from the concerned authorities. The UCPOs will change 
their working station after approval from FO till then they will continue in their current UCs as per the transfer policy. 
-- 
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
  

From: KUMAR, Haresh [mailto:kumarha@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 3:40 PM 
To: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>; Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>; 
'Naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com> 
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Cc: SOHO, Ambreen Ibrahim <sohoa@who.int>; ALI, Qazi Saqib <aliq@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Subject: Shuffling of UCPOs District Keamari 
  
Dear Naveed, 
  
Kindly find attached herewith Consent from UCPOs for shuffling for your further necessary action. 
  
S.NO Name  Designation Current UC Proposed UC 

1 Noshaba UCPO Keamari III Shershah 

2 Adeel UCPO Shershah Maripur 
3 Iqra UCPO Bhutta Village Keamari III 
4 Rabia UCPO Mohjar Camp Muslim Mujhaid 

5 Qurtalain UCPO Saeedabad Rasheedabad 

6 Inam UCPO Rasheedabad Mohajar Camp 

7 Saira UCPO Muslim Mujhaid Saeedabad 

8 Sanam UCPO Jananabad Pak Colony 
  
  
Regards 
  
Dr Haresh Khiani 
IO WHO Keamar 


